

From: [Laura Ragland](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Amity Edmonds](#); [Brad Easterling](#); [Bonner Snyder](#); [Cammy Walker](#)
Subject: Appellate Case No. 2026-000131 Motion for Extension Littleton
Date: Friday, June 19, 2026 9:25:14 AM
Attachments: [Respondents" Motion for Extension\(6-19-26\)\(22302707.1\).pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

Good morning,

Please see attached Motion for Extension of Respondents' initial Brief.

Thanks!



Laura Ragland

Paralegal

lragsland@gwblawfirm.com

Gallivan, White & Boyd P.A.

55 Beattie Place | Suite 1200 | Greenville SC 29201

803 724 1711 Direct | 803 779 1833 Main | 864 271 7502 Fax

Mailing Post Office Box 10589 | Greenville SC 29603

[vCard](#) | [BioURL](#) | [Website](#)

This message is from the law firm Gallivan, White & Boyd, PA and may be a confidential and privileged legal communication to the named recipient(s). If you receive this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete this email. Thank you.